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City of Waltham 
Purchasing Department   

Waltham, Massachusetts 02452 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
Plans & Specifications for:   Elsie Turner Field & Graverson Playground, Waltham, MA 

 
TO: ALL PLAN HOLDERS 
 
This Addendum No. 2 is to modify, correct and/or supplement the Plans and Specifications.  
 
Bidders are hereby informed that Plans and Specifications for the above-mentioned project are 
modified, corrected and/or supplemented as follows and that Addendum No. 2 becomes a part 
of the Contract Documents.  Addendum No. 2 consists of answers to Pre-bid questions, changes 
described in Items 1 through 15, and attachments 1 through 11.    
 
THE FOLLOWING REVISIONS ARE MADE A PART OF THIS CONTRACT. RECEIPT OF THIS 
ADDENDUM  AND  ALL ADDENDA MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED AS RECEIVED IN THE FORM FOR 
GENERAL BID SECTION 00310 

 
In accordance with documents prepared by: Carolyn Cooney & Associates 
 
ANSWERS TO PRE-BID AND WRITTEN QUESTIONS 
 
Q1. Will both projects be awarded to one Bidder? 
 A1. Yes. 
 
Q2. Is preparation of a Work Order for electrical work part of the contract? 
 A2. No.  The City will apply for any necessary work orders.   
 
Q3. What are the two different colors to be used on the basketball court and tennis courts? 

A3. The basketball courts are to be grey and blue, color to be selected from 
manufacturer’s standard color charts.  The tennis courts are to be red and green, 
color to be selected from manufacturer’s standard color charts.  There are no 
custom colors required.  

 
Q4. Would a different retaining wall manufacturer or system be acceptable? 

A4. A different system will be considered equal if the following criteria are satisfied: 
1. The block has the finish specified (split-face). 
2. The block is 18” wide x 8” high, minimum.  
3. The block has the specified compressive strength (4,000 psi) or greater 

and maximum absorption rate specified (7%) or less. 
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4. The Contractor provides a site specific wall design for the substituted 
system, stamped by a Structural Engineer registered in the State of MA.  

5. The amount of excavation required is no greater than the amount of 
excavation required for the present design. 
 

Q5. Other than line striping, is any work to be done to the existing parking lot at Graverson? 
A5. There is no work to be done on the Graverson Parking lot except blacking out  

existing striping and restriping as shown on the Plans.  New wood guardrail and 
signage is to be installed at the edge of the pavement.  Demolition of the steel 
guardrail in the lawn shall be accomplished without damage to abutting 
pavement.  

 
Q6. Is the curb wall 2’-6” deep throughout and not just at the fence post footings?   

A6. The concrete curb wall is 2’-6” deep throughout.  The detail reference is 
corrected by Item 3.   

 
 
GRAVERSON PLAYGROUND, REVISIONS 
 
ITEM NO. 1 Graverson Playground:  Revise Specifications Section 02830, Welded Wire 

Fence, Paragraph 2.01 C. Gates, Hinges & Latches as follows:  
  Delete Paragraph 2.01.C.2 in its entirety.  Add 2.01.C.2 as follows: 
  “2. Provide manufacturer’s standard mortised lock and latch.  Mortise 

cylinder locks shall have steel case and three keys. Latches shall be single 
or double throw, prepared for profile cylinder lock, right and left 
reversible latch bolt, dead bolt with two hardened steel roller inserts, 
operated by either handle or key.  Provide aluminum handle on both 
sides.   

 
ITEM NO.  2 Graverson Playground:   Revision to Gate Hardware, Detail 4, Double Gate, 

Drawing L.606. Addition of drop bar, revision to lock and latch detail. 
  Replace Drawing L.606 with Drawing L.606 attached. 
 
ITEM NO. 3 Graverson Playground:  Drawing L.607, revised to correct curb/wall detail 

reference. Replace Drawing L.607 with L.607 attached.  
 
ELSIE TURNER FIELD, REVISIONS 
 
ITEM NO. 4 Elsie Turner:  Boring Log for Elsie Turner.  This information is furnished to the 

Contractor for his/her information only.  No guarantee is made concerning 
subsurface conditions. Refer to L.617 for boring locations. 
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ITEM NO. 5 Elsie Turner:  Revise Specifications Section 02830, Welded Wire Fence, 
Paragraph 2.01 C. Gates, Hinges & Latches as follows:  

  Delete Paragraph 2.01.C.2 in its entirety.  Add 2.01.C.2 as follows: 
  “2. Provide manufacturer’s standard mortised lock and latch.  Mortise 

cylinder locks shall have steel case and three keys. Latches shall be single 
or double throw, prepared for profile cylinder lock, right and left 
reversible latch bolt, dead bolt with two hardened steel roller inserts, 
operated by either handle or key. Provide aluminum handle on both sides.   

 
ITEM NO. 6 Elsie Turner:  Revise Specifications Section 02832, Segmental Gravity Retaining 

Walls as follows:  
  Paragraph 1.02 SCOPE OF WORK, A.  Delete the following words:  “Single-depth” 

and “without soil reinforcement”.   
 
ITEM NO. 7 Elsie Turner:  Revise Specifications Section 02925 Lawns & Native Grasses as 

follows. 
  Add Paragraph 2.01.A.4: 
 

4. Seed mix #3 shall be Ecology Mix as supplied by Pennington Seed, or 
equal.    Mix shall be composed of 80% Hard Fescue and 20% Chewings 
Fescue Mix.  Seed at manufacturer’s recommended rate.  

 
ITEM NO. 8  Elsie Turner:  Revise Specification Appendix A as follows: 

Replace Appendix A Order of Conditions in its entirety with Appendix A Order of 
Conditions attached. 
 

ITEM NO. 9  Elsie Turner:  Revision to clearing and removal/replacements of stone wall at 
retaining wall.  

  Replace Drawing L.102 with Drawing L.102 attached.  
 
ITEM NO. 10  Elsie Turner:  Revision to grading at retaining wall. 
  Replace Drawing L.402 with Drawing L.402 attached. 
 
ITEM NO. 11  Elsie Turner: Additional area of seeding and additional seed mix. 
  Replace Drawing L.502 with L.502 attached.   

 
ITEM NO. 12 Elsie Turner: Revision to Gate Hardware, Detail 4, Double Gate, Drawing L.608.  

Additions of drop bar, revision of lock and latch detail.  
Replace Drawing L.608 with Drawing L.608 attached. 

 
ITEM NO. 13 Elsie Turner:  Revision to rebar size, Detail 1, Scoreboard Installation Detail, 

Drawing L.615. 
              Replace Drawing L.615 with Drawing L.615 attached. 
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ITEM NO. 14 Elsie Turner: Revision to Drawing S-1 adds additional structure to gravity stone 

wall.   
  Replace Drawing S-1 with revised Drawing S-1 attached. 
 
ITEM NO. 15 Elsie Turner: Revision to Gravel Trench Detail, Drawing C.1 
  Revise detail per attached SK-1.  
 
Attachments: 

1. Graverson  L.606 
2. Graverson  L.607 
3. Elsie Turner: Boring Log 
4. Elsie Turner: Appendix A-Order of Conditions 
5. Elsie Turner:  L.102 
6. Elsie Turner: L.402 
7. Elsie Turner: L.502 
8. Elsie Turner: L.608 
9. Elsie Turner: L.615 
10. Elsie Turner: S.1 
11. Elsie Turner:  SK-1.  

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 2   
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Carolyn Cooney and Associates

13 Elm Street, Milford, Massachusetts  01757

Landscape Architecture

Telephone 508.478.8426, Fax 508.478.8607




